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What is PPCS?

Professional, Personal, Consulting and
Social services contracts
(“PPCS” or “Professional Services”)

Any requisition using a 75 Account Code. (Ex: 750180)
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Types of Professional Service
(PPCS) Contracts
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Professional & Personal (Non-Competitive)

* Professional service is services provided by an
independent contractor (individual or entity)
that require specialized advanced knowledge.

* Personal service is services provided by
individuals which require the use of creative
or artistic skills, or highly technical or unique
individual skills or talents. @.&v
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Consulting Services

Consulting service is defined as services not

professional, personal or social services that
specialized in counsel.

Consulting Services cannot exceed $74,999
within a 12-month period without being
awarded competitively through Request for
Proposals (RFP) process as per R.S. 39:1595.
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Social Services

* Social service is any work rendered in
furtherance of the general welfare of the
citizens of Louisiana.

* Social Services is competitive over $250,000

Examples: Incumbent Worker Training Program (IWTP) or
Social Workers.

NOTE: Social Services are usually partially funded by a
governmental third party % IIIIIIIIII 0,
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Examples of PPCS Contracts

Personal Professional Consulting  Social Services
Service Service Service
Artist Accountant Consulting  General Welfare
Entertainer Architect Instruction of LA Citizens
Expert Speaker Doctor Invited Guest Health Support
Musician Engineer  Management & Rehabilitation
Photographer Lawyer Planning Socialization
Sign Language Visiting Software Protective
Interpreter Professors Consultant Services
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Professional Service Contracts (PPCS)

What documents
are Required?

And attached to the requisition!
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Required Documents for PPCS

Contractor Information (PUR-CIR) Form
o icuisini S

Fequisition #
CONTRACTOR NAME: Contact Name:
Address: _Phone #:
Emal:

e To gather information .

1 Areyou a US Gitizen or Resident Alien: () Yes{_JNo*  or )N/ (if Baticy md not an individuar)
*If not a US citizen or Resident Alien, complete Form W-SBEN (for md.n‘uiu:lls) or Form W-8BEN-E (for
Entities or nom-individuals). Available on the Intermet at: Form W-SBEN sl wwwirs. sovipublirs-
pdf'fwEben.pdf and Form W-SBEN-E https:/www.irs.govw/pub/irs-pdf/fwfbene.) pdf ﬂ.nd attach to this form.
If YES is marked for any of the below questions STOP and contact the Department representative.

° ° . 2. Are you a current UL Lafayette student? C'Yes ONO ON-"A. {(If Entity and not an individual)
S a S t e I r r e I a t I O S I 3. Are you or any individual with ownership mn the company, a current UL Lafayette employee?
u C I l I l I I I l (Employes inclhades foll and part-fime faculty and staff, graduste assistants, snd stadent workers ) |Ye(-\“qo

4. Have you or any individual with ownerghip in the company been an employee of UL Lafayette within
the past two (2) years? Yes No

to the Univers |ty and its oo s o e e g ety e o L Ly

OY& ONO or ON.-'A (If company or LLC)

6. Are you a current or retired member of Teachers Retirement System of Louisiana (TRESL). Lowisiana
State Retirement System (LASERS) or Optional Retirement Plan (ORP)?

employees. e o

*** If YES is marked for either Question § or Question &, contact Human Resources (337) 452-6248 for information
regarding contributions to retirement systems, PRIOE to engaging in services with the University

-1

Are you or individuals with ownership in the company are a child, spouse, brother, spouse of brother,
sister, spouse of sister. parent, spouse of parent, or parent of spouse of an UL Lafayette employee who
will take part, or share responsibility for action of UL Lafayette through approval, disapproval.
decision, recommendation, rend: advice, investigation or failure to act or perform a duty with
respect to the proposed contract? E JYes ONO

8. Do you or any of the individuals listed in # 7 have an ownership interest in the Company?

Cl Yes ONO

[y

Contractor's Signature Date

PUR-CIR. (V4 Revised 22220
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Required Documents for PPCS
Scope of Services (PUR-SS) Form

APPENDIX &: BCOPE OF 3ERAW

APFPENDY &: BCOPE OF BERN

LM A 1L M AN Fegausion A

GOIALY {Dyrscritss the end cesuta af 1he projecttss o
EECHM UAIE EMULAIE Tha gesa 5} of e propectirace s

]
. I t h d t I WUAK LR COREIAL | AMOUN | dnclusive of trassdl, Mot & sxcesd: 5 CHSIEC N IVES [SWART - Bjscie:, Wesrmanith, Aggnsss, Fisial-osermed & Tine-bound tagai) for sccorpishnent)
O g a e r e a I S Bambunbie §revel Amoust [ epplcwsie, ot io sxomd: § Tha lyec s a1

I"AYNENI |EHRE: Cr il [feach. o pr 2
° e iz swar ping &
Fizad Feata Wus1=k d
O n e S e rv I C e S 5 v’ et Lkl iz e |
] T R & MM ANTL IMUNCE | Y (dhcale forw the slncior's performens of wiz well ba Fssceaned)
e ° WEIARIMEN | INVICE &1 IUVER (1 yea) Tha pearfosmance of i aciar will nt sy ed by
Flarra:
being provided by
Usperiment
Buras: BRI CHERCE ' LA |Cencrbe farw you sl ol oniraciars parformiasos|

I mance @ {Aeohane)

nupbar s | Hes' Shu woll e respormable b mondemg 1 Contiesn's pesaenance hougheo he
i b v b | —

Doz | workslask) TRa Canlricis w ® b s ez ds chnl pasod by
L] L) (Descmze ow wol e Commaciers paienrascs b mendena ard Hom Gtlanl
well as specific — —
Tha serviczs will b perfonmed et el s,

Coxtismcior will ba aon po reibha fos (providin ad nsa b of caninsd)

deliverable, goals ===~
& objectives
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Required Documents for PPCS

Cost Benefit Analysis Documentation

(PUR-CB)

To certify that obtaining such
services from the private sector
is more cost effective than
providing such services by the
University or by another state
agency.

Use when Contract amounts
exceed $50,000.

COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS DOCUMENTATION
Reguired for contracts with the total dollar muamél:‘ ;:rmia‘:;rg_\SJ'G. GGCJBmi\d has a term of more than G-months az required

CONTRACTOR NAME:
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE SERVICES:

I hareby certify the following as evidence that a cost benefit analysis has been conducted for the above
referenced propozed contract’services. This analysis indicates that obtaimng such services from the private
sector 15 more cost effective than providing such services by the University or by another state agency.

1.  Can University staff perform the propesed services? C' Tes C' No

If answeer is yes, why are the services being contracted out?

=

Describe the analysis that justifies why obtaming services from the private sector is more cost effective
than by the University or by another govemmental agency (Attach Private vs. Public Analysis)

a. Short-term analysis:
b.Long-term analysis:
3. Canthese services be provided by another state agency? C- Tes C No

If answeer 15 yes, list potential agencies that have been contacted and costs propesed to provide services,

when applicable.

4. Provide the basis that was nsed to determine that costs are legal, fair and reasonable. (Examples: Formal

competiion (RFP), phone quotes, industry standards, historical data, grant award, negotiation):

L

Is travel required of the Contractor? (Circle answer): C' Yes C' No

6. If Yes to #5, will it be paid by the University: C' Tes C‘ Mo

(If yes, travel must be reimbursed in accordance to the Lonisiana State Travel Fegulations)

Certified by-

(Signamire of personnel responsible for itoring the praposed contract)

PUR-CB (V1. 630.1)
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Required Documents for PPCS

Website Resources

Required Documents

with links to Forms

Professional Service

Contracts (PPCS)

» PPCS Required Documents

» Professional Service Contract

Types
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https://purchasing.louisiana.edu/departments/professional-service-contracts-ppcs/ppcs-required-documents
https://purchasing.louisiana.edu/departments/professional-service-contracts-ppcs/ppcs-required-documents

Miscellaneous Information

Over the Competitive Limits

Single/Sole Source Justification
form

Consulting Service
exceeds $74,999
Social Service
exceeding $250,000

Contracts

Contracts

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT LAFAYETTE
SINGLE/SOLE SOURCE JUSTIFICATION FORM

Requisttion No.

Fund Code _
HWame Department
Title, Telephone Extension

Statutorv Provision: RS 30:1507 (Sole Source Procurement) of the Loniziana Procurement Code
provides that a contractpurchasze order may be mwarded for a reguired supply. service or major
repair without competition when, under regulartions, it is detevmined in writing thar there is only one
soures for the required supply, service or major repair item.

Single Source definition: Choosing to use only one supplier when multiple suppliers exist,
whereas "sole sourcing” occurs when only one supplier for a product/commaodity is
available.

1. ldentify items or services to be approved for single/scle source treatment:

2. State relevance of purchase to your mission, purpose, research or study:

3. Name of manufacturer of item(s):

4. |dentify singlefsole source supplier:

Name of Supplier

Mailing Address

Phone MNumber

Fax Mumber

Web Site Address (if available)

Z
<

SITY o

ANA

e
b

> e 9
~UN =

®



Miscellaneous Information

Over the Competitive Limits

Emergency Procurement
Justification (PUR-131) form

Consulting Service Contracts

exceeds $74,999
Social Service Contracts

exceeding $250,000

PUER-131

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT LAFAYETTE
EMERGENCY PROCUREMENT JUSTIFICATION FORM

Requisition No.
Fund Code

Mame Department

Tiile Telephone Extension

Emergency Procurements — Statutory Provision RS 39:1598

sitwarion which creares a

Definition of Emergency Condition. 1 emergency condition i.
threat to public health, welfars, or sqfety such as may arize by reazon af floods, spidemics,
riots. eguipment failures or such other reasomn as may be proclaimed by the Commissioner
of Admimizeration. The exiztence of such condition creates an immediate and serious need
for supplies, Vices, or major repairs that canot be met through normal procursment
metheds and rhe lack af which weuld seriously threaren:

the preservation or protection of properiy; or

1. the finctioning of Lowiziana government:
5
3. the health or safsty qf any person

Emergency procurement shall be hmited to only those supplies, services of major repatr
items necessary to meet the emergency.

The source selection method used shall be selected with a view to the end of assuing that
the required supplies, services or major repalr iems are procured m tome to meet the
smergency. Given this constraint, such competition as is practicable should be obtained.
Any offer accepted shall be confirmed in writing.

Please complete the following:

NOTE: Arttach word docienent if additional space is neaded for each section.

A. Identify items or services to ba approved for Emergency Procurement.
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Miscellaneous Information
Contract Alteration (PUR-117) form

Form FUR-117
TNRIVERSITY OF LOTTSTANA AT LAFAYETTE
OFFICE OF PURCHASING

CONTRACT ALTERATION
To: (Vendor Name/ Address/ City/State/ Zip Cods) )
ConmactPurchase Order No.

When to complete form:

Contact Person:

Department:
AITER THE CONTRACT / FURCHASE OFRDER. IN THE FOLLOWING MANNER (Check ALL that Apply):

[ ]
[ ) ‘ F] a n e I n a m O | l nt (*NOTE: Summary description of alteration mmst be included.)
T Please revise the Contract End Date balow:

From: | | Te: |
I The Scope of Services has been changed as follows: {See dooumentation attached)

 Change in dates | |

The Payment Terms to be changed as follows: (See documentation sttached)

Froes | | | |

* Change in scope or project e

NOTE: Provide Accounting if Amoumt is to be charped to mmitiple accoumes

Fuond Acconnt Froer:
i b (A i Tatal
I I l a I l a ge r T Please revise the FOAPAL (Funding/Accounting) by:
From: Ta:
[ Fond g Acconnt Frogram Total Fund [ Accomnf | Frogram Total
E (0] 4 (¥} Amoont (3] (1] (4) ) Amout

0 Other: (Atizch documentation, if applicable)

R O u t e f O r m f O r a p p rOV a | b y * Summary Deseripion of Change Alteration (Laclude description for all chanee roquests):

Eequested by Fund Approval:
Head of Department Fiscal Officer

[
Approved by: Approved by:
° Dean or Administrative Head Purchasing Officer

VI 6-15-16
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Miscellaneous Information

Contractor Evaluation (PUR PE) form

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION for Personal, Professional, Consulting or Social Service Contracts

To evaluate the Contractor’s s ;
performance when the services
are completed. Y
The University Representative e e R =
or Project Manager completes i
the PUR-PE form and forwards — "
to Purchasing via email for the e S S
contract file. ' S —




Professional Service Contracts (PPCS)

Where can
you find
info
on PPCS?
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Professional Service Contracts (PPCS)

Purchasing Website

» PPCS Required Documents

Professional Services © brotessonalService Conenc
Section
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https://purchasing.louisiana.edu/department-information/professional-services-contracts
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